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Attachment A, Vendor Questions
Instructions: Please answer all questions below, while not required, vendors are encouraged to answer all questions. If a vendor elects not to respond to a question, please provide feedback on why.
General Questions
1. Please state whether your company would consider bidding on a WEM RFP for services described within this RFI. If you are not interested in bidding, please tell us why.
2. Please provide a summary of your WEM solution including corporate information, size and history. 
3. Does your solution run in the cloud, on-premise, or via a hybrid solution? If it’s an on-premise or hybrid solution, please provide documentation that our infrastructure team may need for review.
4. Covered California requires a near real-time refresh capability for their WEM solution.  Please describe the data refresh timelines for your solution. 
5. Please describe your experience with integrating with a hosted Interactive-Voice-Response (IVR), Automated Call Distributor (ACD) and Predictive Dialer system similar to Covered California’s in size and complexity. 
6. Please list three competitive advantages that differentiate your WEM solution from others.  
7. Covered California is required to maintain all audio/voice recordings for 10 years and screen captures for one (1) year. Can your solution meet this requirement? And, if so, how? 
8. Please outline a high-level implementation plan and timeline for implementation of your solution. Please include identification of State and vendor resources required to achieve that timeline. Identify any implementation, critical success factors, risks or issues you feel are important.  
9. Do you use system integrators to implement your WEM solution? If yes, please name the top (between 5 and 10) integration firms you recommend.
10. What are your recommendations related to:
a. Site-specific application customizations to meet requirements.
b. Adjusting business processes to align with commercial off the shelf (COTS) application functionality.
11.  Does the application have the ability to configure business rules and automation of tasks?
12. Does the application adhere to feature rich usability (E.g. user saved functionality for less clicking, ease of use)?

13. Please share any feedback, suggested requirements, or other information your company would consider important for the State to consider with respect to the WEM procurement.

Contracting and Pricing
1. Considering the Covered California staffing, call volumes and data retention requirements outlined in the RFI, please provide:
a. Approximate total one-time, upfront costs based on your high-level implementation plan and timeline requested in the General Questions section above.
b. Approximate annual ongoing costs associated with operating your recommended solution.
c. Clearly differentiate costing between hosting solutions (private cloud, public cloud, government cloud, on-premise) depending on your business model and recommended approach for Covered California.
d. Describe storage costs and security if in a hybrid or cloud.
2. In addition to the core costing information outlined above, please also provide the following information regarding pricing:
a. Describe any pricing policies concerning subscriptions, particularly regarding discounts for multiyear contracts, volume, and terms for commencing relationships and renegotiating renewals.
b. Do you subscribe or license your product line based on named users?
c. Do you offer role-based subscriptions or licenses on a per-user basis?
d. Do you offer module-based licensing?
e. For subscription-based pricing, do you either discount fees or forgo charges for the period required to implement the solution?
f. For subscription-based pricing, do you provide for a grace period at the end of a contract to allow for negotiations on renewals (as opposed to having automatic renewal clauses, having the software simply cease functioning, or having fees adjust to then-current pricing policies)?
g. For subscription-based pricing, do you provide test or sandbox environments free of additional charges? How about cloning?
h. Do you offer a way for Covered California to not be charged for licenses that are only used seasonally?
3. Do you provide functionality descriptions in the contract, and can you guarantee that the system functionality will never be diminished?
4. Do you extend the terms and discounts negotiated for the initial purchase to future, additional purchases over a defined period?
5. Do you allow exchanges of unused licenses or subscriptions (aka shelf ware) for other products of similar value in your portfolio?
6. Do you provide a source code escrow account a client can access in case your company is acquired, or you discontinue a product?
7. Please describe any additional costs for add-ons, options or third-party, bundled products which may be required for use with relevant products of interest.
8. Are there additional charges for data extracts? If so, please provide rates and indicate whether they are guaranteed through the duration of the contract. 
9. Please describe how pricing varies for different levels of maintenance and support (including periods of coverage and response times)
10. Do you price maintenance as a percentage of total discounted licenses purchases (as opposed basing it on list price)?
11. Are you FedRamp Certified? If not, are you working on becoming certified?
a. Please provide the pricing difference between the following cloud options: Public, Gov, and FedRamp
12. Please provide all standard contract documents including customer responsibility that would be required for this transaction.
13. Are your software and services currently available to be purchased through procurement vehicles within the State of California or outside of California yet can be used by California departments and agencies?  For example, some of the State of California’s procurement vehicles include CalNET 3, the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS), the California Software Licensing Program (SLP), and the Information Technology Consulting Master Services Agreement (MSA).  If so, please provide your company’s web-links to any relevant procurement vehicles and describe any limitations in purchasing your software or services through these procurement vehicles.
Maintenance and Support
1. Is there a dedicated customer success team to support your clients?
2. Do you assign a named customer success manager for each client?
3. Does the customer support team assist in the adoption of your WEM software solutions?
4. Describe the job role (goals) for your customer success team.
5. Do your customer success managers assist clients with resolving priority issues?  
6. Does your organization provide migration planning services for clients?
7. What should Covered California consider to be a reasonable system availability or uptime SLA (for example, 99.999% uptime)?
a. Please describe what uptime SLA means to your company?
b. Are there different SLAs for Business Hours and Non-Business Hours?
i. If yes, please describe the difference
8. What performance monitoring tools does your solution offer?
a. What is your standard notification for degradation and/or system outages? 
b. What are your current performance monitoring tools being utilized?
c. What are your security breach and notification protocols?
d. What is your time to notification for degradation and system outages?
9.  What is your recommendation regarding data conversion?
10. Does your organization provide a lead time prior to an upgrade (if so, how long)?
11. How frequently are upgrades scheduled, and what is the average downtime for the WEM system to accommodate an update?
12. What is the process to evolve or improve your product from one version to the next to make it more useful to the user?
13. Do you have a release schedule established on planned enhancements, new functionality, general maintenance and new technology to be delivered during the next two years?
a. Is a detailed, current description of the release schedule for your WEM solutions available for review?
b. Briefly describe three to five significant enhancements planned for your product or product portfolio during the next year or upcoming release.
14. Please describe the priority and severity levels you assign to support requests, including the resolution SLAs you maintain for each escalation process. 

Technical Criteria
1. Please indicate the scalability of your solution. What are the size limitations for records including reporting limitations? 
2. Please provide a list of all available APIs.
3. Describe how your system complies with Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 ADA 508c3.
4. Provide a listing of all active certifications and roadmap for any future certifications.
5. Does your system offer Single Sign On (SAML)?
6. Does your system comply with the following security standards:
a. NIST 800-53 Recommended security controls for federal information systems and organizations (security guidelines for moderate level data)
b. MARS-E (current version), Minimum Acceptable Risks and Standards for Exchanges
c. FIPS 140-2
7. What language is needed for customization and coding of your solution?
8. Does your system allow for Public Internet connection for data connectivity? 


Training
1. Are published prices on training materials, such as documentation, computer-based training modules and user guides, publicly available on your website?
2. Do you offer discounted group training packages, resulting in a lower per-person price point?
3. Do you offer free computer-based training via the internet for users?
4. Covered California is interested in having a solution that would enable end users to customize and maintain reports. Please describe the type of training available for this type of user?
5. What training options to you have for admins?
a. What training courses do you recommend system administrator take prior to the start of an implementation? 
6. What is the average time needed for a system admin to be able to complete standard day-to-day tasks and general change requests? 
7. How long does it typically take a user to become proficient with the solution?
a. What is a typical customer's pace of adoption?
b. What techniques do you use to drive adoption?
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